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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    All President & General Secretaries  
 
FROM:    Ms. Jennifer Isaacs-Dotson – Chairperson Education Committee   
 
SUBJECT:   NCTU Labour College Fall Term  
 
DATE:    September 22nd, 2008 

 
The NCTUB Labour College is schedule to begin its Certificate in Labour Studies Program Fall 
Term September – December, 2008; the recommended dates are as follows. 
 

� Module I          October 21-22,2008  

� Module II November 18-19, 2008 

� Module III December 9-10,2008  
 

Please note that the seminars are over a two-day period with lectures on the first day and revision 
and examination on the final day. 
 
The cost of the Modules is Three Hundred ($300.00) Dollars, per Module including Materials 
Coffee Break and Lunch.  
 

All affiliates are asked to submit the names of participants to the NCTUB Head Office as soon as 
possible in order to provide the necessary information. 
 
Deadline for submission of names is Monday October 6

th
, 2008. 

 
Your usual cooperation is anticipated. 


